Sport, Leisure, and the Body Division Business Meeting (July 22, 2021)

Meeting Minutes and Attendance are Mandatory and must be sent to the Home Office

Attendance: Virginia Berndt, Texas A&M International Kaitlin Pericak, North Carolina Wesleyan Alicia Smith-Tran, Oberlin College Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles

Agenda:

- I. Session Planning 2022
- II. Social Media
- III. Student Paper Competition
- IV. Division Budget

Division Sponsored sessions and session type

- 1. Sport and COVID regular
 - o Organizer: Kaitlin Pericak, North Carolina Wesleyan
 - Presider: Kaitlin Pericak, North Carolina Wesleyan
- 2. Activism in Sport
 - o Organizer: Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles
 - o Presider: Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles
- 3. The College Athlete in Post NIL Ruling (regular
 - Co-Organizer: Kaitlin Pericak, North Carolina Wesleyan & Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles
 - o Presider: Kaitlin Pericak, North Carolina Wesleyan

Co-sponsored session ideas and type

- 1. Reproductive Health and Justice / the Reproductive Body, *with Health* (Regular)
 - Organizer: Virginia Berndt, Texas A&M International
 - Presider: Virginia Berndt, Texas A&M International
- 2. Sports as a lens for teaching students about social problems *with Teaching Social Problems* (Regular)
 - Organizer: Kaitlin Pericak, North Carolina Wesleyan
 - Presider: Kaitlin Pericak, North Carolina Wesleyan
- 3. Athletes and Transgender Identity in Higher Education *with Educational Problems* (regular)
 - Organizer: Virginia Berdt, Texas A&M International
 - Presider: Virginia Berdt, Texas A&M International
- 4. Family, Sports, and Drugs/Delinquency *with Family and Crime and Juvenile Delinquency* (Critical Dialogue)
 - Co-Organizer: Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles
 - o Presider: Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles
- 5. Los Angeles Olympics and Labor Issues *with Labor Studies* (Critical Dialogue)

- o Organizer: Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles
- Presider: Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles
- 6. Mental Health, Leisure, and Stress Relief *with Society and Mental Health* (regular)
 - Organizer: Alicia Smith-Tran, Oberlin College
 - Presider: Alicia Smith-Tran, Oberlin College
- 7. The body, protest, and racial justice *with Racial and Ethnic Minorities* (Critical Dialogue)
 - o Organizer: Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles
 - o Presider: Luis F. Nuño, California State University, Los Angeles

Social Media

Twitter and Facebook

How can we improve our social media presence?

- On Twitter and Facebook.
- Another option: is getting a graduate student to take it over. (\$150 or \$250)
- Newsletter editor: Current editor can do it one more newsletter
- Ginger can coordinate the Twitter handle for Sport, Leisure, and the Body.

Graduate Student Paper Contest Winner: \$150 stipend Graduate Student Paper Contest Honorable Mention: \$50 stipend

Stipend to division social media coordinator: \$100 Stipend to division newsletter editor: \$200